
 

NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 
OF THE CITY OF CARTER LAKE, IOWA 

City Council agendas are available at www.cityofcarterlake.com 
 

You are hereby notified a meeting of the City Council of the City of Carter Lake, Iowa, will be 

held Monday, March 18, 2024, 7:00 p.m., in the Council Chambers, City 
Hall, 950 East Locust Street, Carter Lake, Iowa,  

for the purpose of taking official action on the agenda items shown hereinafter and for such 
other business that may properly come before the Council. This is a formal meeting during 

which the Council may take official action on various items of business. If you wish to speak on 
an item, please follow the seven participation guidelines adopted by the Council for speakers:  

1. Anyone may address the Council on any agenda item. 

2. Speakers should approach the microphone one at a time and be recognized by the Mayor. 

3. Speakers should give their name, spell their name, give their address, and then their statement. 

4. Everyone should have an opportunity to speak. Therefore, please limit your remarks to three minutes 

on any one item. 

5. At the beginning of the discussion on any item, the mayor may request statements in favor of an action 

to be heard first, followed by statements in opposition to the action. 

6. Any concerns or questions you may have which do not relate directly to a scheduled item on the agenda 

will also be heard under ‘Citizen Concerns’. 

7. For the benefit of all in attendance, please turn off all cell phones and other communication devices 

while in the City Council Chambers. 

============================================================================== 
1. Pledge of allegiance  

2. Roll call. 

3. Approval of the agenda  

a. additions or deletions 

4. CONSENT AGENDA 

a. Department head reports  

i. Parks, Library, Community Center, Senior Services, Maintenance, Police, 

Fire/EMS  

b. Liquor License renewal – BEST WESTERN, VIDA MEXICAN 

c. City council minutes – February 

d. Planning board minutes – N/A 

e. Overtime and comp time reports – February 

f. Abstract of claims – February 

g. Receipts – February 

h. Financial reports – February 

--END OF CONSENT AGENDA— 

 

http://www.cityofcarterlake.com/


5. Appointments:   

a. Board of Adjustments (5 years) 

i. OPEN SEAT, SEEKING APPLICANTS 

b. Park Board (5 years) 

i. Risa Putnam 

ii. Tiffany Peck 

6. Communications from: 

a. Department Supervisors 

b. Mayor Ronald Cumberledge 

c. Victor Skinner  

i. Concession Stand Rental 

ii. Clarification on staff wages  

d. Jackie Wahl 

i. Post agendas and open positions. 

e. Jackie Carl 

i. Budget update 

7. ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS: 

a. Resolutions - None 

b. Wage resolutions ?? 

8. Communication from the Public 

a. NONE 

CITIZEN CONCERNS (3 minutes per resident) 

COUNCIL CONCERNS (3 minutes per member)  

ADJOURNMENT  
 
 
 

ADA AND INCLUSIVE LANGUAGE NOTICE 
The City of Carter Lake does not discriminate based on disability in admission to, access to, or operations of its programs, 

services, or activities. Individuals who need auxiliary aid for effective communication in programs and services of the City of 
Carter Lake are invited to make their needs and preferences known to the ADA Compliance Officer, City Hall, 950 East Locust 

Street, (712) 347-6320. 
This notice is provided as required by Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990. 

The City of Carter Lake promotes equity and inclusion of protected classes including sex, ethnicity, color, familial status, gender 
identity, age, marital status, national origin, geographic background, race, creed, religious and spiritual beliefs, sexual 

orientation, socioeconomic status, mental and physical disability, or veteran status in admission to, access to, or operations of 
its programs, services, or activities. This notice applies to all departments, employees, commissions, boards, and volunteers 

that work with the City of Carter Lake. 



CARTER LAKE CITY COUNCIL MEETING   
MONDAY, FEBRUARY 19, 2024 
 
Mayor Ronald Cumberledge called the regular meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. Roll call of the 
council, present: Victor Skinner, Jackie Wahl, Aaron Grell, Jacob Hanika, Jason Gundersen and 
Clerk Jackie Carl were present. 
 
Upon motion duly made by Grell, and seconded by Hanika, the council’s agenda was approved 
unanimously.  Grell moved to approve the consent agenda which included the following items: 
Department head reports from Parks, Library, Community Center, Senior Services, Maintenance, 
Police, Fire/EMS; Liquor License renewal for Dollar General; City council minutes from January; 
Overtime and comp time reports for January; abstract of claims, receipts and financial reports 
for December & January; Skinner moved to second the motion; unanimously approved. 
 
Mayor Cumberledge requested support for appointments to the Board of Adjustments, Josh 
Walker and Bill Schewe. There was a discussion on gender equality on appointed boards. Because 
we have been seeking candidates for over a year the council moved forward with these 
appointments. Gundersen moved to approve Josh Walker, seconded by Grell; unanimously 
approved. Skinner moved to approve Bill Schewe, seconded by Gundersen, Wahl - NO and the 
rest of members approved. 
 
Mayor requested support for appointments to the Parks and Rec Board, Risa Putnam and Tiffany 
Peck.   Grell moved to table for one month to get more information on gender equality, 
seconded by Gundersen; unanimously approved to wait.  
 
Gundersen requested the council review and hire HGM, but we need to know what to do with 
CLCC issues, hold for next month. There was a brief discussion concerning building permits and 
the collection of fees.  The council requested to meet with the Inspector at a future workshop.  
 
Grell moved to approve wage resolution for Brandy McNabb at the Community Center, seconded 
by Wahl; unanimously approved. 
 
Communication from the Public: Pete Christina, owner of 104 Locust Street is seeking to 
bring in containers for storage at the property at 104 Locust Street. The Council discussed 
the idea and there are concerns about zoning and building code requirements. Mayor asked 
if the council was in support of the idea, Jason would rather see a building then containers. 
Storage containers are not permitted anywhere else in the city, if we open this up we can’t 
stop someone else from making it container city.  
 
The city council adjourned the meeting at 7:45 p.m.  
 
Jackie Carl City Clerk   Ronald Cumberledge, Mayor  









Library Director’s Report
March 11th, 2024

6:00 P.M.

February Patron Data

Monthly Network Usage 985

Unique Wifi Visitors 207

Computer Usage 256

New Library Cards 19

Renewed Cards 2

Patron Count 1972

Program (Services) 59

Programming (Participants) 323

Circulation 811

E-Audiobooks/ Ebooks 275

Community Members who checked out materials from the library in February saved a total of
$11,266.81

Library Revenue

Black &White Copies $23.00

Color Copies $4.25

Fax $21.25

Donations 0

Sales (Books) $1.00

Fines (Lost Card) $3.00

Lamination $1.25

Library Card (NR) $35.00

Monthly Total $88.75



Month in Review:

★ Our character storytime went amazing! Special thanks to our guest Pigeon from Pigeon by Mo

Willems.

★ Adult Board Game Night went amazing with new people attending!

★ The Science of Parenting Classes were scheduled with the Iowa State University Extension

and Outreach Department and Independent Living Classes for Seniors.

★ Partnerships have been made to do cooking classes with kids over the summer, also through

the Iowa State University Extension and Outreach Department.

★ We filed our accreditation paperwork! Whoo Hoo.

What’s to Come:

★ Holiday Closures

○ March 29 & 30th

★ Upcoming Events

○ The Science of Parenting: 3 Free classes taking place during storytime on March 7th,

14th, and 21st.

★ Summer Reading planning is well underway.

★ Partnerships

○ Iowa State University

○ Spielbound Inc.



 
 

 Carter Lake Fire Department Monthly Report  
Proudly Serving since 1956 

 
 

Department Head:  Chief Eric Bentzinger            Report done by: Coordinator Phillip Newton 
 

 
                                     Contact information:   Station # 712-347-5900                       Email:  clfire@carterlake-ia.gov 
 
                                                       

                                                         Check us out on FACEBOOK — Carter Lake Fire & Rescue    

 
 

Month:  February 2024 
 
 

Continuous Issues/Budget:   
 
Employee and Organization Development:   
 
 

 Pancake Breakfast:    Pancake Breakfast is MAY 5th at the Fire Station- 7:30 to Noon   
 
 
Monthly Meetings (1st Tuesday):        6:30-Done             Officers, Members, Smoke Eaters   
Fire training (1st Saturday):                  9-noon                    Truck operations   and gear                                           
Fire training (2nd Tuesday):                  7-10pm                    Truck operations and gear     
EMS training (3rd Tuesday):                 7-10pm                    Airway emergencies and skills stations          
 
 
 Safety Minutes:    Please see safety minutes attached to email 
 
Safety Committee:  Next Safety Meeting is April 3rd @ 13:00 at the Fire Station.   
 
 

Total Calls for the month:                                             2023- 511 total calls       2022 484 total calls     2021- 546 Total(record) calls                            

                                                                                           ( 2nd highest call year)                                                                                                                         
EMS (ambulance)  29 
Fire/Other calls:     11 
 
 
Other: Additional Information for Mayor, City Council & Citizens:  

1. Aerial is torn down, use as pumper only till aerial gear is fixed. 

         
 

1. Looking for In Town Volunteers, Call Phill at the Fire Station 712-347-5900 

 
2.      Public breakfasts will now be 3 times a year. Breakfasts will be in February, May & October. We          

                 will also continue to do the breakfast in July for pancakes in the park. This will be held only in the park and only for the  
                 attendees of the church service.         
                  



  

CARTER LAKE SAFETY MEETING LOG  
 

Meeting Date:   Location:   

Members Present: 

      

      

      

 

Discussion Topics: 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

   

 

Old Business (Review previous minutes and follow-up on assignments) 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  



Review of Accidents (Include date of injury, details of accident, and corrective action taken or 
needed): 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 

New Business (Assignments, hazards identified, etc.): 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 

Next Meeting Date:   



SAFETY ACTION PLAN 
 

Assignment Number 
 

Assignment 
 

Person Responsible 
 

 

Estimated Completion Date 
 

 

Completion Date 
 

 

Assignment Number 
 

Assignment 
 

Person Responsible 
 

 

Estimated Completion Date 
 

 

Completion Date 
 

 

Assignment Number 
 

Assignment 
 

Person Responsible 
 

 

Estimated Completion Date 
 

 

Completion Date 
 

 

Assignment Number 
 

Assignment 
 

Person Responsible 
 

 

Estimated Completion Date 
 

 

Completion Date 
 

 

Assignment Number 
 

Assignment 
 

Person Responsible 
 

 

Estimated Completion Date 
 

 

Completion Date 
 

 

 
 







Fri Mar 15, 2024  8:25 PM CLAIMS REPORT Page     1
                                              Vendor Checks:  2/01/2024- 2/29/2024 Payroll Checks:  2/01/2024- 2/29/2024         
                                                                                                                                                        

APCLAIRP 04.22.22  City of Carter Lake IA                                               OPER: LR 



Fri Mar 15, 2024  8:25 PM CLAIMS REPORT Page     2
                                              Vendor Checks:  2/01/2024- 2/29/2024 Payroll Checks:  2/01/2024- 2/29/2024         
                                                                                                                                                        

APCLAIRP 04.22.22  City of Carter Lake IA                                               OPER: LR 



Fri Mar 15, 2024  8:25 PM CLAIMS REPORT Page     3
                                              Vendor Checks:  2/01/2024- 2/29/2024 Payroll Checks:  2/01/2024- 2/29/2024         
                                                                                                                                                        

APCLAIRP 04.22.22  City of Carter Lake IA                                               OPER: LR 



Fri Mar 15, 2024  8:25 PM CLAIMS REPORT Page     4
                                              Vendor Checks:  2/01/2024- 2/29/2024 Payroll Checks:  2/01/2024- 2/29/2024         
                                                                                                                                                        

APCLAIRP 04.22.22  City of Carter Lake IA                                               OPER: LR 



Fri Mar 15, 2024  8:25 PM CLAIMS REPORT Page     5
                                              Vendor Checks:  2/01/2024- 2/29/2024 Payroll Checks:  2/01/2024- 2/29/2024         
                                                                                                                                                        

APCLAIRP 04.22.22  City of Carter Lake IA                                               OPER: LR 



Fri Mar 15, 2024  8:25 PM CLAIMS REPORT Page     6
                                              Vendor Checks:  2/01/2024- 2/29/2024 Payroll Checks:  2/01/2024- 2/29/2024         
                                                                                                                                                        

APCLAIRP 04.22.22  City of Carter Lake IA                                               OPER: LR 



Fri Mar 15, 2024  8:25 PM CLAIMS REPORT Page     7
                                              Vendor Checks:  2/01/2024- 2/29/2024 Payroll Checks:  2/01/2024- 2/29/2024         
                                                                                                                                                        

APCLAIRP 04.22.22  City of Carter Lake IA                                               OPER: LR 



Fri Mar 15, 2024  8:25 PM CLAIMS REPORT Page     8
                                              Vendor Checks:  2/01/2024- 2/29/2024 Payroll Checks:  2/01/2024- 2/29/2024         
                                                                                                                                                        

APCLAIRP 04.22.22  City of Carter Lake IA                                               OPER: LR 



Fri Mar 15, 2024  8:25 PM CLAIMS REPORT Page     9
                                              CLAIMS DEPT SUMMARY Payroll Checks:  2/01/2024- 2/29/2024         
                                                                                                                                                        

APCLAIRP 04.22.22  City of Carter Lake IA                                               OPER: LR 



Sat Mar 16, 2024 12:07 AM BALANCE SHEET Page     1
                                              CALENDAR  2/2024, FISCAL  8/2024                                               
                                                                                            

GLBLCERP 07/01/21  OPER: LR CITY OF CARTER LAKE                                         Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: CASH                  



Sat Mar 16, 2024 12:07 AM BALANCE SHEET Page     2
                                              CALENDAR  2/2024, FISCAL  8/2024                                               
                                                                                            

GLBLCERP 07/01/21  OPER: LR CITY OF CARTER LAKE                                         Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: CASH                  



Sat Mar 16, 2024 12:11 AM BUDGET REPORT Page     1
                                              CALENDAR  2/2024, FISCAL  8/2024                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  66.6%                      

GLBUDGRP 07/01/21  OPER: LR CITY OF CARTER LAKE                                         Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: FUNCTION              



Sat Mar 16, 2024 12:11 AM BUDGET REPORT Page     2
                                              CALENDAR  2/2024, FISCAL  8/2024                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  66.6%                      

GLBUDGRP 07/01/21  OPER: LR CITY OF CARTER LAKE                                         Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: FUNCTION              



Sat Mar 16, 2024 12:12 AM REVENUE REPORT Page     1
                                              CALENDAR  2/2024, FISCAL  8/2024                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  66.6%                      

GLREVNRP 07/01/21  OPER: LR CITY OF CARTER LAKE                                         Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: RFUND                 



Sat Mar 16, 2024 12:12 AM REVENUE REPORT Page     2
                                              CALENDAR  2/2024, FISCAL  8/2024                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  66.6%                      

GLREVNRP 07/01/21  OPER: LR CITY OF CARTER LAKE                                         Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: RFUND                 



Sat Mar 16, 2024 12:15 AM TREASURER'S REPORT Page     1
                                              CALENDAR  2/2024, FISCAL  8/2024                                               
                                                                                            

GLTREARP 07/01/21  OPER: LR CITY OF CARTER LAKE                                         Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: BALANCES              



Sat Mar 16, 2024 12:15 AM TREASURER'S REPORT Page     2
                                              CALENDAR  2/2024, FISCAL  8/2024                                               
                                                                                            

GLTREARP 07/01/21  OPER: LR CITY OF CARTER LAKE                                         Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: BALANCES              



Sat Mar 16, 2024 12:15 AM TREASURER'S REPORT Page     3
                                              CALENDAR  2/2024, FISCAL  8/2024                                               
                                                                                            

GLTREARP 07/01/21  OPER: LR CITY OF CARTER LAKE                                         Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: BALANCES              



Sat Mar 16, 2024 12:15 AM TREASURER'S REPORT Page     4
                                              CALENDAR  2/2024, FISCAL  8/2024                                               
                                                                                            

GLTREARP 07/01/21  OPER: LR CITY OF CARTER LAKE                                         Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: BALANCES              



Sat Mar 16, 2024 12:15 AM TREASURER'S REPORT Page     5
                                              CALENDAR  2/2024, FISCAL  8/2024                                               
                                                                                            

GLTREARP 07/01/21  OPER: LR CITY OF CARTER LAKE                                         Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: BALANCES              



Sat Mar 16, 2024 12:16 AM REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT Page     1
                                              CALENDAR  2/2024, FISCAL  8/2024                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  66.6%                      

GLRVEXRP 07/01/21  OPER: LR CITY OF CARTER LAKE                                         Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: DEPTS                 



Sat Mar 16, 2024 12:16 AM REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT Page     2
                                              CALENDAR  2/2024, FISCAL  8/2024                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  66.6%                      

GLRVEXRP 07/01/21  OPER: LR CITY OF CARTER LAKE                                         Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: DEPTS                 



Sat Mar 16, 2024 12:16 AM REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT Page     3
                                              CALENDAR  2/2024, FISCAL  8/2024                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  66.6%                      

GLRVEXRP 07/01/21  OPER: LR CITY OF CARTER LAKE                                         Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: DEPTS                 



Sat Mar 16, 2024 12:16 AM REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT Page     4
                                              CALENDAR  2/2024, FISCAL  8/2024                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  66.6%                      

GLRVEXRP 07/01/21  OPER: LR CITY OF CARTER LAKE                                         Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: DEPTS                 



Sat Mar 16, 2024 12:16 AM REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT Page     5
                                              CALENDAR  2/2024, FISCAL  8/2024                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  66.6%                      

GLRVEXRP 07/01/21  OPER: LR CITY OF CARTER LAKE                                         Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: DEPTS                 



Sat Mar 16, 2024 12:16 AM REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT Page     6
                                              CALENDAR  2/2024, FISCAL  8/2024                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  66.6%                      

GLRVEXRP 07/01/21  OPER: LR CITY OF CARTER LAKE                                         Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: DEPTS                 



Sat Mar 16, 2024 12:16 AM REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT Page     7
                                              CALENDAR  2/2024, FISCAL  8/2024                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  66.6%                      

GLRVEXRP 07/01/21  OPER: LR CITY OF CARTER LAKE                                         Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: DEPTS                 



Sat Mar 16, 2024 12:16 AM REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT Page     8
                                              CALENDAR  2/2024, FISCAL  8/2024                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  66.6%                      

GLRVEXRP 07/01/21  OPER: LR CITY OF CARTER LAKE                                         Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: DEPTS                 



Sat Mar 16, 2024 12:16 AM REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT Page     9
                                              CALENDAR  2/2024, FISCAL  8/2024                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  66.6%                      

GLRVEXRP 07/01/21  OPER: LR CITY OF CARTER LAKE                                         Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: DEPTS                 



Sat Mar 16, 2024 12:17 AM REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT Page    10
                                              CALENDAR  2/2024, FISCAL  8/2024                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  66.6%                      

GLRVEXRP 07/01/21  OPER: LR CITY OF CARTER LAKE                                         Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: DEPTS                 



Sat Mar 16, 2024 12:17 AM REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT Page    11
                                              CALENDAR  2/2024, FISCAL  8/2024                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  66.6%                      

GLRVEXRP 07/01/21  OPER: LR CITY OF CARTER LAKE                                         Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: DEPTS                 



Sat Mar 16, 2024 12:17 AM REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT Page    12
                                              CALENDAR  2/2024, FISCAL  8/2024                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  66.6%                      

GLRVEXRP 07/01/21  OPER: LR CITY OF CARTER LAKE                                         Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: DEPTS                 



Sat Mar 16, 2024 12:17 AM REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT Page    13
                                              CALENDAR  2/2024, FISCAL  8/2024                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  66.6%                      

GLRVEXRP 07/01/21  OPER: LR CITY OF CARTER LAKE                                         Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: DEPTS                 



Sat Mar 16, 2024 12:18 AM REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT Page    14
                                              CALENDAR  2/2024, FISCAL  8/2024                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  66.6%                      

GLRVEXRP 07/01/21  OPER: LR CITY OF CARTER LAKE                                         Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: DEPTS                 



Sat Mar 16, 2024 12:18 AM REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT Page    15
                                              CALENDAR  2/2024, FISCAL  8/2024                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  66.6%                      

GLRVEXRP 07/01/21  OPER: LR CITY OF CARTER LAKE                                         Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: DEPTS                 



Sat Mar 16, 2024 12:21 AM REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT Page    16
                                              CALENDAR  2/2024, FISCAL  8/2024                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  66.6%                      

GLRVEXRP 07/01/21  OPER: LR CITY OF CARTER LAKE                                         Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: DEPTS                 



Sat Mar 16, 2024 12:23 AM REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT Page    17
                                              CALENDAR  2/2024, FISCAL  8/2024                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  66.6%                      

GLRVEXRP 07/01/21  OPER: LR CITY OF CARTER LAKE                                         Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: DEPTS                 



Sat Mar 16, 2024 12:24 AM REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT Page    18
                                              CALENDAR  2/2024, FISCAL  8/2024                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  66.6%                      

GLRVEXRP 07/01/21  OPER: LR CITY OF CARTER LAKE                                         Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: DEPTS                 



Sat Mar 16, 2024 12:25 AM REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT Page    19
                                              CALENDAR  2/2024, FISCAL  8/2024                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  66.6%                      

GLRVEXRP 07/01/21  OPER: LR CITY OF CARTER LAKE                                         Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: DEPTS                 



Sat Mar 16, 2024 12:25 AM REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT Page    20
                                              CALENDAR  2/2024, FISCAL  8/2024                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  66.6%                      

GLRVEXRP 07/01/21  OPER: LR CITY OF CARTER LAKE                                         Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: DEPTS                 



Sat Mar 16, 2024 12:25 AM REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT Page    21
                                              CALENDAR  2/2024, FISCAL  8/2024                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  66.6%                      

GLRVEXRP 07/01/21  OPER: LR CITY OF CARTER LAKE                                         Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: DEPTS                 



Sat Mar 16, 2024 12:25 AM REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT Page    22
                                              CALENDAR  2/2024, FISCAL  8/2024                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  66.6%                      

GLRVEXRP 07/01/21  OPER: LR CITY OF CARTER LAKE                                         Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: DEPTS                 



Sat Mar 16, 2024 12:25 AM REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT Page    23
                                              CALENDAR  2/2024, FISCAL  8/2024                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  66.6%                      

GLRVEXRP 07/01/21  OPER: LR CITY OF CARTER LAKE                                         Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: DEPTS                 



Sat Mar 16, 2024 12:25 AM REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT Page    24
                                              CALENDAR  2/2024, FISCAL  8/2024                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  66.6%                      

GLRVEXRP 07/01/21  OPER: LR CITY OF CARTER LAKE                                         Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: DEPTS                 



Sat Mar 16, 2024 12:25 AM REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT Page    25
                                              CALENDAR  2/2024, FISCAL  8/2024                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  66.6%                      

GLRVEXRP 07/01/21  OPER: LR CITY OF CARTER LAKE                                         Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: DEPTS                 


	03-18-2024 Council Agenda
	02-19-24 council mins
	Feb - Parks
	Liquor - Best Western
	Maint report 02-24
	March Monthly Report '24.docx
	Monthly Council Report Master
	Safety Minutes Master
	CARTER LAKE SAFETY MEETING LOG
	SAFETY ACTION PLAN

	Council Reports 02-24.pdf
	BALANCE SHEET.pdf
	EXPENSES.pdf
	REVENUES.pdf
	TREASURER'S REPORT.pdf
	DEPTS.pdf


	Meeting Date:      3-6-2024
	Location:     Fire Station
	Members Present 1:  Phillip Newton  -  Coordinator
	Members Present 2:  712-347-5900      Fire Station
	Members Present 3:  clfire@carterlake-ia.gov
	1: Phillip Newton             
	2: Dexter Johnson
	3: 
	1_2: 
	2_2: 
	3_2: 
	Discussion Topics 1: Reviewed last months minutes
	Discussion Topics 2: Seasonal change issues
	Discussion Topics 3: Trainings
	Discussion Topics 4: 
	Discussion Topics 5: 
	Discussion Topics 6: 
	Discussion Topics 7: 
	Discussion Topics 8: 
	Discussion Topics 9:  
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 1: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 2: Winter building and raised sidewalk issues getting back to normal.
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 3: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 4: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 5: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 6: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 7: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 8: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 9: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 10: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 11: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 12: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 13: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 14: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 15: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 16: Safety Committee: Please make sure department check off lists are done by the 7th of each month.
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 17: 
	needed 1: 
	needed 2: NO Incident Reports!!
	needed 3: 
	needed 4: 
	needed 5: 
	needed 6: 
	needed 7: 
	needed 8: 
	needed 9:                                                                        *** TRAINING & NOTES ***
	needed 10: 
	needed 11:                                             
	needed 12:  
	needed 13:                                      ***Employee or Public vital sign checks, call Phillip  712-347-5900                                      
	needed 14:                              
	needed 15: All Departments:     
	needed 16:                             URL for training site:   NeoGov, see you email accounts               
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 1: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 2: ***PLEASE let Phill know right away when there is an incident. Also the paperwork and incident have to be done right 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 3: away and nurse called if applicable. 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 4: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 5:  New employee safety training at Community Center in progress.
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 6: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 7:  Spring inspections for all City properties coming up, especially playgrounds and equipment areas. 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 8:   
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 9: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 10: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 11: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 12: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 13: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 14: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 15: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 16: 
	Next Meeting Date:    April 3rd, 2024                Fire Station @ 1:00 pm
	Assignment Number: NA
	Person Responsible: 
	Estimated Completion Date: 
	Completion Date: 
	Assignment: NA
	Assignment Number_2: Parks and Recreation
	Person Responsible_2: 
	Estimated Completion Date_2: 
	Completion Date_2: 
	Assignment_2: 
	Assignment Number_3: 
	Person Responsible_3: 
	Estimated Completion Date_3: 
	Completion Date_3: 
	Assignment_3: 
	Assignment Number_4: 
	Person Responsible_4: 
	Estimated Completion Date_4: 
	Completion Date_4: 
	Assignment_4: 
	Assignment Number_5: 
	Person Responsible_5: 
	Estimated Completion Date_5: 
	Completion Date_5: 
	Assignment_5: 


